

BEFORE

Curriculum Vitae

		Comment [AJ1]: Date is missing
	Edwin S. Porterhouse, M.D.	Comment [AJ2]: Use an 11 pt. or 12 pt. font such as Arial. avoid fonts such as Times New Roman
PRESENT TITLE:	Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, non-tenure, research Department of Pediatrics - General The University of Texas Houston Health Science Center	Comment [AJ3]: Do not include your track
ADDRESS:	6431 My Home Ave., Pearland, TX 77584	Comment [AJ4]: Your appointment is at The University of Texas Medical School at Houston not UT-HSC
BIRTHDATE:	October 14, 1964	Comment [AJ5]: This should be your work address
CITIZENSHIP:	USA	
SOCIAL SECURITY #:	123-45-6789	Comment [AJ6]: Do not include your SS#
UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATION:	Houston High School Houston, TX B.S. Chemistry Magna Cum Laude (Pre-med), 1982 Middle Rhode Island College Barrington, RI	Comment [AJ7]: Do not include H.S. information.
GRADUATE EDUCATION:	M.D., 1986 Orson D. Gribnitz School of Medicine Fillmanburger University Wishbone City, MA Residency, Pediatrics, 1986-90 Orson D. Gribnitz School of Medicine Sacramento, CA Fellowship, Pediatric Gastroenterology, 1990-1992 Orson D. Gribnitz School of Medicine Sacramento, CA	Comment [AJ8]: Shift information to the left
		Comment [AJ9]: If FMG, list M.B.B.S. or other degree equivalent to M.D. under graduate education
		Comment [AJ10]: List residency and fellowship training under POSTGRADUATE TRAINING
		Comment [AJ11]: Leave spaces between entries
ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:		Comment [AJ12]: Use ALL CAPS and BOLD headers
	Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, 1999-Present The University of Texas Medical School at Houston Houston, TX	
	Director of Pediatric Services MHE and LBJ, 1999	Comment [AJ13]: This goes under ADMINISTRATIVE AND HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS.
		Comment [AJ14]: Spell out name of hospitals, professional organizations, etc.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Private practice of Pediatrics, 1992-98
Pasadena, TX

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS:

Memorial Herman Hospital-TMC
Houston, TX

Comment [AJ15]: Proofread/Spell check!

LICENSURE: Texas Medical License # S7648

CERTIFICATION: American Board of Pediatrics, 1999

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (AND COMMITTEES OF THESE):

Comment [AJ16]: Do not include information in parentheses on category headings

REGIONAL: Texas Medical Association
NATIONAL: American Medical Association; American Academy of Pediatrics

HONORS AND AWARDS:

Dean's Teaching Award 2000
Dean's Teaching Award 1998
Best Teacher Award 2004
Dean's Teaching Award 2001

Comment [AJ17]: List multiple awards once with inclusive dates, from oldest to most recent

DEPARTMENT OF _____ COMMITTEES:

Residency Education Committee, 2003-2004

Comment [AJ18]: Dept. committees is not a category on the UT format, but you may add it

Comment [AJ19]: Be consistent in spacing

CURRENT TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES:

Preceptor, General Pediatrics Clerkship, 2001-Present
Resident supervision, general pediatrics and pediatric gastroenterology clinics
PBL, 1999-2003

Comment [AJ20]: Spell out the name of the course. Add the number of students/trainees, frequency of the lecture and your role.

CURRENT GRANT SUPPORT

\$45,000 2009-2011
Oren M. Gotrocks Foundation for Medical Education
P.I. Edwin S. Porterhouse, M.D. "Development of a medical school curriculum in laparoscopic surgical techniques"

PAST GRANT SUPPORT:

Comment [AJ21]: Do not leave headers at the end of the page

2001-2004

Oren M. Gotrocks Foundation for Medical Education
"Residency training in surgical techniques"

Comment [AJ22]: Missing funding amount and P.I.

PUBLICATIONS:

Presentations

Porterhouse, E.S. Toilet training without trauma. Invited Grand Rounds, Department of Psychiatry, Orson D. Gribnitz School of Medicine, Fillmanburger University, Fillmanburger, NY, April 2009.

Porterhouse, E.S. Diet and elimination patterns in young children: A parent's dilemma. Texas Society for Pediatric Nutritional Interventions annual meeting, Plano, TX, June, 2002.

Porterhouse, E.S. Chronic constipation in children, current treatments. Southern States Pediatric Society, annual meeting, Birmingham, AL, November 2008.

Porterhouse, E.S. Toilet-training: How young is too young? Invited talk to Parents' Association, Clear Lake Preparatory Preschool, Clear Lake, TX, February, 2007.

Comment [AJ23]: This publication category is not in the correct order. Also, the entries are not in chronological order from oldest to most recent.

Comment [AJ24]: Number your publications and use spaces between entries for readability

Referred Original Articles in Journals

Comment [AJ25]: Check for common grammatical errors; REFEREED

1. Albertini, M.D., Irwin, G., Abernathy, G.W., Porterhouse, E.S., & Brinker, S.A. Prevalence, clinical predictors and diagnosis of gastro-esophageal reflux in children with persistent respiratory symptoms. Medical Journal of the Southern States. 33(2):119-126, 2000 Jun.
2. Wilbert, J., Pissoloni, F., Regner, J., Porterhouse, E., Ipswich, H. Confidence of graduating family practice residents in their management of musculoskeletal conditions. American Journal of Sport and Medical Education. 16(12):221-224, 2002 Dec.
3. Thorax, Y., Ramshaven, K., Porterhouse, E. Accidental poisoning with household detergents. Journal of the Northern Alberta Public Health Association. 12(1-2):159-68, 2004.
4. Alewin, G. & Porterhouse, E.S. Diarrhea and daycare. The Texas Family Doctor, October, 2004.
5. Abner, L.E., Jones, S., Porterhouse, E.S., Jamail, P., Ignacz, J. Can it be done? Implementing adolescent clinical preventive services. Adolescent Services Research. 45(6 Pt 2):340-351, 2005 Dec.

6. Jameson, L. & Porterhouse, E.S. Efficiency of biofeedback therapy for chronic constipation in children. *Collegium Antropologicum*. 34 Suppl:76-102, 2006 Dec.
7. Orotumbe, O.B., Allsop, F., & Porterhouse, E.S. Vascular malformations of the colon in children. *Journal of Pediatric Gastric Studies*. 37(12):1754-7, 2008
8. Ignacz, J., Porterhouse, E.S., & Jones, S. Ileal manometry in children following ileostomies and pull-through operations. *Motility*. 14(6):643-6, 2009.

Books and Book Chapters

1. Porterhouse ES. Laparoscopic surgery: Issues in training for a rapid moving technology. In Posner G. and Elwood F. (Eds.) *New Directions in Surgical Technique: Volume IV, Education*. pp. 356 - 401. New York: Oxford University Press.

Comment [AJ26]: These are two separate headings

Other Professional Communications

Presentations

- Validity of visual inspection of diagnostic peritoneal lavage fluid. Sangras KW. Porterhouse ES. Isper PT. Annual Meeting of the American Surgical Association, June 1996.
- Order of rotation in third-year clerkships. Influence on academic performance. Whiskar HL. Obutumbe BJ. Orsun KG Jr. Porterhouse, ES. Sass WL. Earwig JC. Annual Meeting of the American Surgical Association, June 1996.
- Tapper HV. Porterhouse, ES. Basic surgical training. Interactions with the undergraduate medical curriculum. Annual Meeting of the American Surgical Association, 1997

Comment [AJ27]: Underline and bold subheadings, but do not use ALL CAPS

Comment [AJ28]: Number the entries and leave spaces between them